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- COMPLAINT AND CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

The Director, Compliance Assurance and Enforqement Division, United Statés
Environmental Protection Agencj, Region 6 ("EPA”) as Complainant, the New Mexico
Eri{'ironment Dcpartmer'zt (“NMED?”) as Plaintiff-Intervenor, and Western Refining S'o.uthwest,
Inc,, witha faciiity near Gallup,' New Mexico (“Respondent™) in the above rcfgrcnceci écﬁon,
have consented to the terms of this Complaint and Consent Ag‘eehent and Final Order -
(“CAFO ") | . -
NOW THEREFORE, before the taking of any téstimony, without any adjudié:ati‘on of
any issues qf law or fact herein, the parties agree to the terms of this CAFO.,

. ' I .
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1) This proceeding for the assessment of civil penalties and compliance order was instituted by

EPA pursuant té Section 3008‘6f the Res'ourc; Conservation and Recovery ‘Act (“RCRA™),
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42 U.8.C. § 6928 and is simultaneously commenced and concluded through the issuanc; of
this CAFO under 40 C.ER. § 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3) |

NMED and Respondent agreed to settlement of NMED’é action before the filing of a
complaint and, thus, NMED simultaneously commences and concludes its action pursuant
to Rules 22.13(b) and 22.18(b) of the Consolidated Rules of P;actice G_ovefm'ng the
Administrative Assessme’n‘i of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Acfion

Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits (the “CROP”), 40 C.F.R.

- §§22.13(b) and 22.18(b). NMED is the designated State Agency responsible for carrying

out the RCRA program in New Mexico. The State of New Mexico’s authority to implement
the base RCRA program is the New Mexico Statutes 1978 Annotated (NMSA), Sections
74-1-8 ‘and 74-4-4 (as amended). The New Mexico .Administra;tive Code (“NMAC”)

Title 20, Chapter 4, Part 1, was promv.ﬂgat%d é.nd adopted under the NMSA, Hazardous
Waste Act. The NMAC inéorporates by reference certain sections of the federal inazardous

waste regulations found in Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations (40 C.FR.). NMED hereby

_ joins as a'party of interest pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.11(a), because it has an interest relating

" to the cause of action, this final order would impair its ability fo protect its interest, and

L))

4

no existing party adequately r;presents its interests. All parties consent to NMED’s joinder
in this proceeding. | ~
Respondent admits the jurisdicﬁonal allegations herein; however, ReSpondént heither admits
nor denies the specific féctﬁal allégations and conclusions of Jaw contained in this CAFO..
This CAFO states a claim upon.which relief may be granted.

Respondent explicitly waives any right to contest the allegations and ité ri.ght to appéal the
proposed final order coritained in this CAFO, and ‘waives all defenses which have been raised

or'could have.been raisgd to the claims set forth in the CAFQ. This CAFQ shall not be
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admissible against Respondent in a civil proceeding unless the proceeding is brought by EPA

and/or Respondeni—lntervenor to enforce this CAFO..

| This CAFO resolves only those claims of EPA and the NMED for the violations which

are alleged herein.

Respondent consents to the issuance of the CAFO hereinafter recited and consents to the
assessment and payment of stated civil penalty in the amount and by the method set out

in this CAFO.

- - IL .
- FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Western Refining Southwest, Inc. (“Respondent™) was qualified to do business in the State of
New Mexico on February 20, 1974. Respondent is an Arizona Corporation.
Respondent owns and operates a petroleum refinery in Jamestown, New Mexico, |

approximately 17 miles East of Gallup, New Mexico.

Respondent is a “pcm‘;on” as the tenﬁ is defined in Section 1004 (15) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C.

§ 6903 (15), NMAC § 20.4.1.100 [40 CFR § 260.10].

10) Respondent is the “owner” and “operator” of the facility-described, above, as those terms

are defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.100 [40 CFR § 260.10]. .

" 11)Réspondent is a “Large Quantity Generator” of hazardous waste as that term is defined

"in NMAC § 20:4.1.i00 f40 CFR §260.10]. Respondent’s EPA Identification Number

is NMD000333211. '

12) Rcqundcnt’é operations, along with all Respondent-owned contiguous land and structures,

other appurtenances and improvements on Respondent-owned land, is a “facility” as the
term is defined in the New Mexico Administrative Code (“NMAC”) § 20.4.1.100

[Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (“CFR”) § 260.10].
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13) Pursuant to RCRA 3007(a), 42 U.S.C. § 6928, on September 11-13, 2007, Regresentative;s
of EPA conducted a RCRA Compliance Evaluation Inspection (Iuspection) at Respondent’.s'
facility. Respondent engaged in written and oral exchanges of information V;Viﬂl EPAona
vdluntary basis thereafter relating to RCRA compliance issues at Respondent’s facility.

.
EPA VIOLATIONS

14) Complainant inéorporafes by reference the facts, allegations, and conclusions of law
contained in paragraphs 1-13 of this Complaint and CAFO.
EPA VIOLATION I — LAND-DISPOSING PROHTB]TED HAZARDOUS WASTE

' 15) During the Inspection, BPA Representatives observed two Benzene/Air Stﬁppezé and an
Amcncan Petroleum Instxtutz (“APT”) oil/water separator (kmown as the “New API
Separator”)

16)Respondent’s Representatives stated that the New API Separator tfeéts the facility’s process .
wastewater to remove oily secondary materials. Respondent’s Representatives stated that
oily secondary materials that are removed from the New API Separatoi are routeqd to tanks
for storage. Rcspoqdent’s Representatives st.atédlthat the waétewater ﬁom the New API
Sepafator is pumped to the top of the Benzene Strippers. The water flows down through the
stnppers while air is blown upward to remove benzene from the wastewater. Rcspondent’

, chresentatlves stated that after the wastewater flows through the Benzene Strippers, it is

d13charged to Aetation Lagoon #1.(“AL-1").
17) During the Inspecnon, EPA Representatwes observed the. pipe that dxscharges flows from

the Benzene Stnppers 1o AL~1.-
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18) During the Inspection, ReSpondeﬁt’s Representatives provided the EPA Representatives
. with analytical data showing the concex;tration of Benzene in water discharged to AL-1.
The data indicated that the concentration of Benzene was 4.4 milliérams per Liter (mg/L).

19) During the Inspection, EPA Representatives observed another pipe til.at discharges i‘nto AL-1,
The pipe was discharging liquids at the time of the observation. ‘

20) Respondent’s Representatives stated that the pipe was the Overflow Pipe fr(:)m the New
API Separator. Respondent’s Representatives stated that _when wastewater.ﬂow to the

New AP Scpara’;or exceeded the unit's ability to process the volume, the overflow was
directly discharged to AL-1. The Overflow Pipe was rgmoired ffom servic‘:e the week
of January 5, 2009, and ovei"ﬂows since that time ha\"e'been routed to a semi-
pemancnﬂte@orarjr tank. | '

. 21) During the Inspécﬁon, Respandent’s Representati;res provided the EPA Reprqsentétives
;viih,analyﬁcal data showing the concentration of Benzene in wastewater discharged from
the New API Sepafator. The data indicated that the concéntration of Benzene was between
11.0 and 16.0 mg/L. | |

22) The wastewater being dischérged to AL-1 was being “disposed” as that term' is defined at

. NMAC § 20.4.1.200 i40 CFR' 261.2], by being discarded into a surface 'impoundment, a
land-based unit. ' ) | .

23) The wastewater is thetefore a “solid waste” as that term is defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.200

[40 CFR 261.2].
24) A solid waste which contains benzene in concentrations above 0.5 mg/L is also a
- “hazardous waste” as that term is defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.200 [40 C}_?R 261.3], carries

the characteristic 'of toxicity, and has the EPA Hazardous Waste Number of D018 as listed

in NMAC 20.4.1.200 [40 CFR § 261.24].
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25) Pursuant to the Land Disposal Restnchons at NMAC § 20.4.1.800 [40 CFR § 268.40] and
RCRA § 3004, untreated hazardous waste with the toxicity characteristic of benzene (D018)
is prohibited from land disposal unless it meets the treatment standards listed in NMAC

- §20. 4 1.800 {40 CFR §268.40 & 268 48]
26) Rcspondent failed to comply with the Land Disposal Restrictions hsted in Paragraph 25,

above.
27) Therefore, Respondent violated NMAC-§ 20.4.1.800 [40 CFR § 268.40], by land disposing
untreated hazardous waste. ' | ‘ '

. EPA VIOLATION Il — OPERATING 4 SURFACE IMPOUNDMENT WITHOUT A RCRA

pERMIT

28) As presented in Viojatibn I above, during the Inspection, EPA Representatives observed
wastewater from the New API Se}.)arator an& wastewater from the benzene strippers being
discharged into AL-1. | 4

29) AL-1 is a “Surface Impoundment” as that term is defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.100 [40 CFR
§ 260.10]. S |

30)Al-lisa “Hazardous Waste Manabement Umt” as that term is defined at NMAC
§20.4.1.100 [40 CFR § 260 10].

ﬁl)Pursuant-to NMAC 20.4.1.900 & 904]‘ [40 C.F.R. §270.1, 270.10,-& 270._17' & RCRA § 3005
& 3004], owners and operators of hazardous waste management units must have permits
during the active life c;f the facilities. Ownets/operators of surface impoundments must have
post-closure pérmits file a part B permit application, and meet the specific re;quireménts -
minimum technology rcqulrements (“MTR”) - for surfacc impoundments.

32) At the time of the Inspectlon, Respondent did not have a RCRA Permit to operate the surface

impoundment for hazardous waste management, and the impoundment did not meet MTR.




. B} ) % 3

Docket No. RCRA-06-2009-0936

33) Therefore, Respondent violated NMAC 20.4.1.900 & 901 [40 C.FR. § 270.1, 270.10,

& 270.17 & RCRA § 3005 & 30047, by failing to have 2 RCRA Permit.

EP4 VIO.LAT 10N [l - STORING HAZARDOUS WASTE IN TANKS WITHOUT A RCRA

PERMIT
34) During the Inspection, EPA Representatives observed two storage tanks Z-84-T1 and
Z-84-T2. _ . |
35) Respondént’s Representatives stated that tanks Z-84-T1 and Z—84-T2waré storing oily
wastewater — specifically, oﬂ-bearix}g hazardous ;econdary materials that were recovered:
from an overflow eveni from the New API Separator into Aerafion Lagoonls AL-1 e;nd AL-2;
and Evaporation Pond 1. | |
36) Respondent’s Represcntgﬁvc stétcd that the spill océixi_red in August 2095.
37) In Respondent’s letter to EPA, dated Oétober 24, 2007, Respondent stated that the material
. stored in tanks 7-84-T1 and Z-84-T2 Vs;as recovered oil frorﬁ Respondept’s lagoons and -
ponds and that the material was being sent to the Motiva Refinery in Norco, Louisiana .for
recycling. Rt_:spon(ient provided analytical resuits of samples takén on September 17; 2007,

of the material stored in tanks Z-84-T1 and Z-84-T2. The analytical data indicated that the

materials contained benzene at a concenfration of 21 mg/L.

38) Pursuant to NMAC 204.1 200 [40 C.F.R. Section 26 1.4(;?1)(12)(ii)]; oil-bee;ri:ng hazardous
secondary métérials'generated at petroleum refineries are not solid wastes if they are
returned to the refining process, without ﬁrs-t being accmn'u.lated' sﬁeculaﬁvely.

39) Pursuant to NMAC § 20.4.1.200.[40 CER 261.1(c)(8)], a materiai is “accumulated

A spcculativeb{” if 75% of the material has not been reéycled during the calendar year

(commencing on Januery 1).

~J
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40) The oil-bearihg hazardous secondary materials stored in tanks Z-84-T1 and Z-84-T2 were

generated in August 2005 and were still being stored on site during the time of the Inspection

in September 2007. The material sﬁbscquenﬂy was sent to the Mqtiva Refinery in Norco,
Louisiana for recycliﬁé by the end of 2007.
41) At the time of the Inspection, Respondent could not provide documentation that 75% of the
_-material had been recycled. . '

42) Therefore, the materials réferenced in Paragfaphs 35-37, above, are not excluded from the
definition of s.olid waste, and are, therefore “solid wastes™ as‘that term is deﬁn‘ed at NMAC
§20.4.1.200 [40 CFR 261.2].

43) The gxaterials g}cfer.ench 'in Paragraphs 35 - 37, above, are élso “hazardous waste” as that
term is'defined at NMAC § 20._4.1.200 {40 CFR 261.3], because they contain benzene
in concentrations above 0.5 mg/L. These materials exhibit the characteristic of toxicity,

- and carry the EPA Hazardous Waste Nu'mbér of D018 as listed m NMAC 20.4.1.200
' [40 CFR § 261.24). '
. 44) Tanks Z-84-T1 and Z-84-T2 are a “Hazardous Waste Management Unit”, as that term

s defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.100 [40 CER § 260.10]. ‘

45) Pursuant to NMA¢.20.4:1.900 & 901 [40 CF.R §-270.i & 270.10), owners/operators of

hazardous waste storage units [tanks] must have a 'permﬁ during the active life of the units

" . unless they meet the requirements for cxempﬁon in NMAC 20.4.1.300 [40 CE.R, § 262.34].

-46) Pursuant to the permit exemption requirements in NMAC 20.4.1.300 [40 C.RR. § 262.34], ~

large quantity generators of hazardous waste may store hazardous waste in tanks for 1e§s
‘than ninety days, without a permit, provided tht the tanks ‘meet the requirements of

NMAC 20.4.1.600 [40 C.F.R. § 265, Subpart J].




o,

Docket No. RCRA-06-2009-0936

47) Tanks Z-84-T1 and Z-84-T2 were not built and/or designed as hazardous waste storage
tanks and do not meet the requirements of NMAC 20.4.1.600 [40 C.F.R. § 265, Subpart J].

48) On January 1, 2007, the materials stored in tanks Z-84-T1 and Z-84-T2 became solid wastes
and hazardous wagtes as described in paragraphs 42 and 43, abové. -

49) At the time of the Inspection, Resbondent was storing hazardous waste for longer than
nihety c}ays. : |

50) Therefore, Respondent failed to meet the ﬁcrmit eﬁemption reguirements in NMAC
20.'4,1 .300'[40 C.F.R. § 262.34].

' 51) Respondent does not have a RCRA. permit. .
52) Therefore, Respondent failed to meet the requirements of NMAC 20.4.1.900 & 901

[40 C.F.R. § 270.1 & 270.10], by failing to obtain 2 RCRA permit.
- EPA VIOLATION IV — OPERATING A WASTE PILE WITHOUT A RCRA PERMIT

53) During the Inspection, EPA Represeﬁtatives observed a concrete pad used for cleaning heat
exchanger bundle [tubes] ~ (the “Bundle Cleaning Pad™). EPA Representatives further
observed a pile of unknown material on the Bundle Cleaning Pad and a heat exchanger-

bundle lying on top of the pile.
54) EPA Representatives observed that sludge had fallen off the heat exchanger bundle onto

the pile
55) Resp.ondcnt’s Representatives stated they did not know what the pile of material was at the

Ume when the EPA chresentat:ves observed it, but later stated that the matena] was soil

which was excavated near the Acid Soluble Oil (“ASO ") neutralization drum in the

Alkylation unit - ASO soil.

- 56) In Respondent's October 24, 2007 letter to EPA, Respondent reaffirmed that the material

was ASO soil.
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57) The ASO soil described above, is a “solid waste™ as that term is defined at NMAC
‘ § 20.4.1.200 [40 CFR 261.2]. -

58) Pursuant to NMAC 20.4.1.200 [40 CFR § 261.32], waste generated from cleaning heat
exchanger bunales, at peﬁ'olcum reﬁneries; is classified b.y EPA asa hazardo;ls ‘waste
from a specific source and has the EPA Hazardous Waste Number of KOSd.

59) Pursuant to NMAC 204.1.200 [40 CFR § 261 3(@)2)(v)], a mixture of é solid waste

" and a waste listed in 20,4.1.200 [40 CFR § 261.32], is also 2 listed hazardous waste.

60) Therefore the ASO soil .is a hazardous waste, .

61) Respon’dcnt’s Represer;taﬁves stated that Respondent also ciewaters éludge from the
New API Separator on the Bundie Cleaning Pad. |

62) Pursﬁant to NMAC 20.4.1.200 [40 CFR § 261.32], wastes éencrated ﬁoﬁ API Separator
Sludge, at petroleum refineries, is classified by EPA as a hazardous waste from a specific

' source. and‘ha;s the EPA Hazardous Waste Number of K051.

63) The ASO soil and the APl Separator Sludgé- are; managed as hazardous waste piles, a
“hazardous waste management unit” as that term is defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.100
[40 CFR § 260.10].

64) Pursuant to NMAC 20.4. 1..900 & 901 [40 C.F.R- § 270.1, 270.10, & 270.18 and RCRA
§ 3005], owners and operators of hazardous waste manaéémcnt units must have pekm,its

‘ dﬁrix;g the .active life of the facilities. Owners/operators of waste piles must have post-

c_;losuré permits, file a part B permit application, and meet thé spec‘;i:ﬁc technical '
reciufr;:ments f;)r waste piles. '

65) Respondent does not have a RCRA permit and Respondent’s waste pijlesAdo not meet

the technical requirements.

10
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66) Therefore, Respondent has violated NMAC 20.4.1.900 & 901 [40 C.F.R. § 270.1, 270.10,
& 270.18 and RCRA § 3005] by failing to obtain a RCRA permit. '
EPA VIOLATION V — STORING HAZARDOUS WASTE WITHOUTA PERMIT

67) During the Inspection, EPA chrcscntauves observed an open, unlabeled container (“drum™)
of oily material near the Bundle Cleanmg Pad.

68) Respondent’s Representatlves statcd that the drum contained sludge from thc weir box of

the New API Separator.

69) Pursuant to NMAC :_20.4. 1.200 [40 CFR § 261.3], sludge generated from primary
'6i1/watcr(solids separation, at petroleum refineries, is classified 'by'EPA as a hazardous waste
from a non-specific source and has the EPA Hazardops Waste Number of FO37.

70)1Pursuant to the permit exemﬁtion féquiremqnis in NMAC 20.4.1.300 [40 C.F.R. § 262.34],

. lafg'e quantity generators of hazardous waste may store hazardous waste in coni:ajners
without a permit as long as the containers are labeled with the words “Hazardous'Wastc" and
marked with the date upon which accumulation [storage] began, and the generator complies
with container storage requirements of NMAC 20.4.1.600 [40 C.F.R. § 265, Subpart 1]
(keeps containers closed). |

7D Rbspc;ndent did not label the drum with the words “Hazarddus Was‘;e”, did not mark the

- date that acéu;:nulation begaﬁ; and did not close the drum. '

72) Therefore, Respondex;t failed to meet the permit exemption requiremcﬁts in NMAC
20.4.1.300 [40 CFR. § 262.34],

73) Respondent dqes. not have a RCRA permit. -

74) Therefore, Respondent faled fo meet the requirements of NMAC 20.4.1.900 & 901

[40 C.F.R. § 270.1 & 270.10], by failing to obtaiii aRCRA permit.

EPA VIOLATION VI '- FAILING TO MAKE HAZARDOUS WASTE DETERMINATIONS

11
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75) During theHInSpection,. EPA Representatives observed “super sacks™ of charcoal filter
A material, whichAhad been removed from the Thiosulfate Unit, being stored at the less-than-
ninety-day hazardous waste storage area. .

76) ReSpondcnt’s Representaf_ives did not have analytical data which could identify the
hazardous characteristics of the ma¥edal identified in Paragraph 73, nor did thgy have
documentation that cou]é attest to its potential listing as a hazardous waste.

77) During the Inspection, EPA Representatives also observed a leaking vacyum truck

' contaminating surface soil.
78) Respondent’s Representatives did not know the idéntity of the material that was leaking
from thé vacuum fruck,

79) The materials identified in Paragraphs 75 - 78, above are “solid waste” as that term is
defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.200 [40 CFR 261.2]. '

80) Pursuant to NMAC § 20.4. 1 300 [40 CF. K § 262 11], a person who generates a solid waste,

" must determine if that waste is a hazardous waste.

81)Pursuant to NMAC § 20.4.1.300 [40 CFR. § 262. 40], a generator must keep records of

hazardous waste detcrrnmanons for three years.
. 82) Respondent had not made hazardous waste detenninations on the two waste streams
 identified in Paragraphs 75 - 78, abave, and/or had not kept records of bazardous waste
determir.lations.
" 83) Therefore, Respondent has failed to meet the requirements of NMAC § 20.4.1.300
[40 C.F.R. § 262.11] and/or NMAC § 20.4.1.300 [40 C.E.R. § 262.40).
EPA VIOLATION Kﬂ. — TREATING HAZARDQUS WASTE WITHOUT A RCRA PERMIT
84) During the Inspection, EPA Regresentatives observed two Benzene/Air Strippers used by

Respondent to remove benzene from contatninated process wastewater.

12
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85) Thé-Bcnzéne/Air Strippers. are used by Respondent for “treatment” of hazardous waste,
‘as that term is defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.100 [40 CFR § 260.10].

86) The Benzene/Air Strippers are a “Hazardous Waste_ Management Unit”, as that term is
defined at NMAC § 20.4.1.100 [40 CFR § 260.10]. T : i

87) Pursuant to NMAC 20.4.1.900 [40 C.F.R. § 270.1, 270.10 and RCRA § 3005], owners and
operators of hazardous waste management units must have permits during the active life of

the facilities, unless they. meet the requirements for exemption in NMAC 20.4;1.300

[40 C.F.R. § 262.34].

88) Pursuant to the permit exemption 'ret;qirements in NMAC 20.4.1.300 [40 C.F.R §262.34],
large quantity generators of hazardous waste may store [and treat] hazardr;us. We in
* containers or tanks for Jess than ninety days, without a perrnit; provided that the containers
and/or tanks meet all of the rqqu'irementé listed in this subpart, including NMAC 20.4.1 600 -
[40CF.R. § 263, Subpart I] for containers and 20.4.1.600 [40 C.F.R. § 265, Subpart J]

for tanks.

89) The Benzene/Air Strippers do not meet the definition of “container(s)” as that term is defined

at NMAC'§ 20.4.1.100 [40 CFR § 260.10}.
9()) The Benzene/Air Strippers do not meet thé definition of tanks as described at NMAC

- 20.4.1.600 [40 C.F.X. § 265, Subpart J].
- 91) Therefore, Respondent has failed to meet the permit exemption requirements in NMAC
20.4.1.300 [40 C.F.R. § 262.34].

.92) Respondent does not have a RCRA permit.
. 93) Therefore, Respondent failed to meet the requirements of NMAC 20.4.1,900 & 901

[40 C.F.R. § 270.1 & 270.10], by failing to obtain a RCRA permit.

13
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EPA VIOLAT. .ION VI - FAILING TO MEET SOLID WASTE EXCLUSION

REQUIREMENTS -

94) At the time of the Inspet_:tion, Respondent’s representatives stated that oil-bearing hazardous
secondary materials were being s_tofed on site. |

95) Respondent’s Representatwes stated that oil-bearing hazardous secondary materials are
recycled off—sxte at the Motiva Reﬁnery in Norca, Lomsxana

96) Pursuant to NMAC 20.4.1.200 [40 C.F.R. § 261.4(a)(12)], oil-bearing hazardous secondary

. materials generated at a petroleum refinery which are inserted back into the r¢ﬁning process

(thermal cracking/cokhig units) are not solid wastes.

97) However, to cnjoy the above stated exclusion, Respondent must keep documentation to
demonstrate that the coke products d;) not exhibit a ¢haractédsﬁc of hazardous waste.

98) At the time of the ]nspectlon, Respondent did not have dnalymal data to show that the

coke products did not exhibit a characterxstlc of hazardous waste.

99) Therefore, Respondent failed to meet the solid waste exclusion requirements for oil-bearing

- hazardous secondary materials.

Iv.
) COMPLIANCE ORDER

100) Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 6928, Respondent is hereby ORDERED to take the following

actions and provide evidence of compliance within the time périod specified below:
A. ~ Respondent, pursuant to RCRA regulation, shall provide documentation
demonstrating completion of the selected remedy at AL-1 and AL-2 in accordance with

the pIa.n and schedule estabhshed ina Lagoon Correctxve Measures Implementat:on

14
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" Workplan' when approved by NMED The Reépondent ﬁas submitted a workplan for the
closure of AL-1 and AL-24 to NMED, another submission is due on or before July 31, |
2009. The.Lag-oo‘n Corrective Measures Implementation Workplan must be approved by
NI\’/IED. The Respondent must comply with all NMED’S rcqﬁiremcnts for closure
mcludmg any estabhshed schedules. NMED wnll respond to the submitted Lagoon
Corrective Measures Imulementahon Workplan within the tlmeframe outlined in' 20.4.2.
NMAC. Upon NMED approval, all deadlines, work/design rcqui.rcments,'and sampling
and monitoring requirements in the Lagoon Corrective Meésures' Implementation

'Wérkplan shall beck.)me part of, and enforceable under, this CAFO.

B. Rcséondcnt shall cease the opcraﬂon of, and dismantle, all' existing Benzene/Air
Strippers at its facility. All Bénzene Strippers must be permanently removed from

_ service within 90 days of demonstrating that the upgraded wastewater treatment systern
is achieving treatment criteria as spéciﬁed in an appm;fed Process Design Report for
Wastewater Treatment Plant Workplan (described in paragraph C befow). |
C.' _Rcspondcnt sbéll design, construct, properly perrmit, and cémmencc operaﬁon of -
an upgraded wastewater treatment system as approved by NMED and the New Mexico

- Energy, Mmerals and Natural Resource Department, OQil Conservatxon Dmsxon (“OCD")

and that is capable of treating illwastcwat’er in accordance with the schedule cstablishcd

" in a Process Design Report for Wastewater Treatment Plant Wt')rkplan2 when approved

iay the NMED and the OCD. The Respondent submitted, on May 30, 2009, a Process.

Design Report for Wastewater Treatment System Workplan for NMED and OCD

! Respondent has informed EPA that this will be the title of the described Workplan, Any change in title of the
Workplan shall not circumvent the obligation to submit the described Workplan.

2 Respondent has mfonned EPA that this will be the t:tle of the dcscnbcd Workplan. Any change in title of the
Workplan shall not circumvent the obligation to submit the described Workplan o
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approval for the design and cénst,ruction of the upgraded wastewater treatment system.
Upon NMED and OCD approval, all deadlines, work/désign requirements, and sampling
and monitoring requirements in a Process Design Report for Wastewater Treatment
Systern Workplan shall become part of, and enforceable under, this CAFO.
D. Rgspsndem shall, within 30 dajs following the effective date of this CAFO,
submit to NMBD for approval‘an Interim Measures Workplan for ceasing the discharge
of any hazardous wastewater to any surface impoundment, unless such discharge
complies with app‘licai:l'e RCRA standards. Discharge of any hazardous wastewateir to
any surface impoundment shall cease within 120 days following NMED‘; approval of
the Interim Measmes‘Wo-rkplan, unless such ciis;:harge complies with applicable RCRA -
requirements.. If air strippers are us;d during this inter.im.period under the approved
Interim Megsures Worlcpla;], this CAFQ shall constitute authorization, for purposes of
RCRA compliance, for such air strippers. However, all air strippers shall be subject to
the removai degcribed in paragraph B (exceﬁt for dismnantling) once the upgraded
wastewater freatment system is achieving treatment criteﬁa as specified in ,an approvgd
Process Design Report for Wastg,water Treatment Plant Workplan. All deadlines,
work/design reéuirements, and sampling and monitorigg requirements in the Interim
Measures Workplan, as approved by NMED, shall becon;e part of, and enforceable
under, this QAFO.
E. * Western shall commence operation of the upgraded wastewater treatment system ‘
by a date certain established in the approved _Prbcéss Design Report for Wastewater
Treatment System Wotkplan. The tanks and ancillary equipment in the upgraded

Wastewatcr treatment system that are in operatibn downstream of the API Separator shall

be compliant with 40 C.FR. § 262.34(a) (RCRA Permit Exemption Requirerents for
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Generators) apd Respondent, if needed, shall secure any necessary pcnnitting. Upon
commencing operation of the upgraded wastewater treatment system, Respondent shall,
at the same time, commerice operation of a divcrsion tank system to handle wastewater
that does not meet discharge standards from the above described upgraded wa:st;water
trca%a(mt system, The construction of ﬁhe diversion tank system shall be addrgsséed .in the
Process Design Répoft for Was;tewater Treatment System Workplan which must be
approved by NMED and OCD: Uonn NMED and OCD approval, all deadlines,
work/design requirements, and sampling and fnonitoring requiremnents in a Process
Design Report for Wastewater Treatment System: Workplan s_hall become part of, and'

enforceable under, this CAFO.

F. In regard to the upgraded wastewater treatment systemn and diversion tank system, -

. &s described in paragraphs 100 C aid 100 E, Reséondént shall be responsible for the

proper design, construction, and, if needed, permitting of all associated tahks, pipes, and

ancillary equipment, in addition to, and including, the upgraded waste water treatment

system and diversion tank system. The tanks and ancillary equipment in the ﬁpgraded

Waste\;vater treatment system that are in operation downstream .of the API Separatof and
any diversion tank that isin ;)pcraﬁdn downstréam of the API Separator shail be i
compliant with 40 CF.R. § 262.34(a) (RCRA Pcrrﬁit Exemption chuiremlents for
Gerierator’s) and Respondent, if needed, shall secure any necessary permitting.

G. Res.pondent shall limit volatile organic (“VO”) air emissions from the upgraded
waste water t'tcatmcnt system described in paragraph 100 C and 100 E to the limits in 40

CFR 265 subpért CC. If after the upgraded wastewater treatment system is (Sperablc,

Respondent exceeds this RCRA air emission level, Respondent shall, within 90 days

- from the date on which Respondent becomes aware that it is exceeding this RCRA air
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emission level, submit a VO Air Emissions Workplan for review and approval to NMED _ |
for the design and construction of 2 mechanism to capture, treat, and)or recycle the
bénzene air emissions from the waste water treatment system. Upon NMED appfovai, all
deadlines, work/design rmuhe@enw, and sampling'and monitoring req;liremenm in the
VO Air Emissions WOl;kplaﬂ shall become part of, and d&orceahle under, this CAFO.
H [n order to financially assure the closure of AL-1 and AL-2 and the removal of the
benzene strippers under this CAFO, Respondent shall ésﬁ.blish and provide financial
assurance for the benefit of the EPA uﬁli:zing one of the ﬁnanci# mechanisms established
pursuant to the New Mexico authorized hazardous waste regulations. Respondent shall
provide to EPA and NMED a detailed written cost estimate, including supportingv
documentation, for the work within 60 days of the effective date of this CAFO. If
Respondent already utilizes the corporate financial test or the corporate guarantee for any
‘environmental obligations or financial assurance it is required to meet or provide to the
State of New Mexico, Respondent shall submit to New Mexico an updated financial
mechanisim. Respondent will provide the ﬁnanpial éss_ura.nce or update the existing
financial assurance mechanism within 307days of EPA’s approval of the cost estimate.
101) 'Inall instances i which this CAFO requires written submissions to EPA and NMED,
each submission must be accompz;nied by the following certification signed by a “
“responsible official:”

I certify that the infonmation contained in or accompanying this
-submission is true, accurate and complete, As to those identified

portions of this submission for which I cannot personally verify the

truth and accuracy, I certify as the company official having supervisory -

responsibility for the person(s) who, acting upon my direct instructions,

made the verification, that this information is'true, accurate, and complete,

- 18




"l
Docket No. RCRA-06-2009-0936

For the purpose of this certification, a "responsible official" of a Respondent mearns a

person with the authority to bind Respondent as to the truth, accuracy, and completeness

of all certified information.

102)  All documentsrequired under this CAFO shall be sent to the following persons:

Joel Dougherty (GEN-HE)
Hazardous Waste Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA Region 6, Suite 1200
. 1445 Ross Ave.
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM_87505-6303

V.
CIVIL PENALTY AND
TERMS OF SETTLEMENT

A. PENALTY PROVISIONS

EPA4 PENALTY

"103) Pursuant to the ;authority granted in-Section 3008 of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928, and upon

consideration of the entire record herein, including the above referenced Findings of Fact
an;i Conclusions of Law, ;vhich are hereby adopted and made a p;u't hereof;, and upon
consideration of the extent of deviation from the statutory or regulatory requirement, the
duration of the violations, the ccoqémic benefit derived from non-compliance, and the
Réspondent’s éomplianée history and/or good faith efforts to comply.with the applicable
regulations, and the October 1990 RCRA Civil Penalty Policy (as revised in 2003), itls
ORDERED that Réspondent Ee assessed a civil penalty of Seven Hundred Thirty Four

Thousand and Ei'ght D‘ollérs and No Cents ($7'3'4,008.0‘0).
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104) Wit}ﬁn.sbcfy (60) days of Respondent’s receipt of this fully e;‘tecuted CAFO, Respondent
shall pay the assessed civil penalty by‘caéhier;s or certified check, made payable to |
“Tfeasurer, United States of Ameﬁca, EPA. - Regio'n'é” or in one of the altemgtives’ provided
in the collectiém inform_ation section belo;ar. |

A. CHECK PAYMENTS:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

PO Box 979077

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

B. WIRE TRANSFERS:
Wire transfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004

Account = 68010727

SWIFT address = FRNYUS33

33 Liberty Street '
New York, NY 10045

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read “D 68010727 Eavironmental
Protection Agency”

C. OVERNIGHT MAIJL:

"U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101
_ Contact: Natalie Pearson
© 314-418-4087

D. ACH (also known as REX or remittance express)

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving U.S. currency
PNC Bank '

808 17" Street, NW

Washington, DC 20074

Contact ~ Jesse White 301-887-6548 .

ABA = 051036706 '
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Transaction Code 22 - checking
Environmental Protection Agency
Account 310006 '

CTX Format

E. ONLINE PAYMENT:

There is an On Line Payment Option available through the Dept. of Treasury.
This payment option can be accessed from the information below:

WWW.PAY.GOV : f . !
Enter “sfo 1.1” in the search field; o :
Open form and complete required fields. : !

105) The case name and docket number (In the Matter of Westem Refining Southwest, Inc.,

Docket No. RCRA-06-2009-0936) shall be clearly typed on the check to ensure proper
credit. ‘Respondent shall send simultaneous notices of such payments, including copies

of the money order, cashier’s check or certified check to the following:

Lorena S. Vaughn (6RC-D)
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Ragan Broyles (6EN-H) . ‘

Associate Director, Hazardous Waste Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 75202-2733-

David Bdelstein (fRC-ER)
RCRA Legal Branch

Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

106)  Your adherence to this request will énsure proper credit is given when penalties are

received in the Region.
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107)  Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R, § 13.11, unless othe;wiée ﬁrohibited by law,

EPA will assess interest and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the

' United States'and a chz;rge_to cover the costs of processing and handling a"delinquent claim.
Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the éffecti_ve date
of the CAFO and will be r,ecoveredi by EPA oﬁ any amouﬁt of the civil penalty that is not
paid within sixty (60) Cgﬂendar days of the effective date of the CAFO and will be assessed at
fhe rate of the United Sﬁ;atcs Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with ;40 CFR.
_§ 13.11(a). Moredver, the costs of the Agency’s administrative handling of overdue debts
wiﬁ be charged and assessed monthly throughout tﬁe period the debtis overdue. 40‘C.F.R.
§ 13.11¢b). EPA will also assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for administrative
costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day p;:riod afier the payment is due and an
additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) day period the penalty femains unpaid.
In addition, a i)enalty ch'argg of up to six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any
portion of the debt which remains delhiquen’t more than ninety (90) days. 40CFR.
§ 13.11(c)." Should a"penalt.y ch&ge on the debt. be required, 'it‘shall accrue from tile first day

" payment is delinquent. 31 C.F.R. § 501.9(d). 'Other penalties for failure to makc; a paymgnt
may also apply. . | o
NMED PENALTY

108)  NMED does not- seek a penalty upon conéideraﬁon of the entire record herein, including
. the above referenced F i;ldings of Fact and Conclusions of Law.

B. GENERAL PROVISIONS

LPARTIES BOUND
109) The provisions of this CAFO shall applj( to and be binding upon the parties to this action,

thgir officers, directors, agents, employees, successors, and assigns. The undersjgned
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representative of each party to this CAFO certifies that he or she is fully authorized by the

party whom he or she represents 1o enter into the terms and conditions of this CARO and to

execute and to legally bind that party to it.

STIPULATED PENALTIES

110) In addition to ény other remedies or sanctions available to EPA, if Respon&cnt fails or
refuses to comply with any pfovision of this CAFO, Respondent shall pay stipulated

penalties in the following amounts for each -day during which each failure or refusal to

comply conﬁrlxues:

Period of Penalty Per

Failure to Comply - Violation Per Day *
lst through 15th day $ 1000.00

16th through 30th day § 1500.00

31st day and beyond $ 2000.00

111)  Penalties shall accrue from the date of the noncompliance until the déte the viclation

is corrected, as determined by EPA. ‘
112) " The payment of stipulated penalties shall be made by mailing a cashier’s check or
certified check payable to the Treasurer of the United States, within thirty (30) days of

receipt of a demand letter for payment to the following address:”

Reglonal Hearing Clerk (6RC—D)
U.S. EPA, Region 6 :
Cincinnati Finance Center

PO Box 979077

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

113) The case name and docket number (In the Matter of Westemn Refining Southwest, Inc..

Docket No. RCRA-06-2009-0936) shall be clearly typed on the check to ensure proper
. credi;n Respondent shall send simultaneous notices of such payments, including copies of

the riioney order, cashier’s check or certified check to the following: -
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Lorena S. Vaughn (6RC-D)
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S: EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, TX 75202-2733

Ragan Broyles (6EN-H)

Associate Director, Hazardous Waste Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 752022733 . .

David Edelstein (6RC-ER)
RCRA Legal Branch .
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733

114)  Adberence to these procedures will ensure proper credit when payments are received.
In addition, the provisions of Paragraph 107 concerning interest, penalties, and administrative
costs also appiy. ‘ ‘ '
DISPUTE RESOLUTION

115) If Respoﬁdent objects to any decision or directive of EPA or NMED in regard to
cgmpliance With tilis CAFO, Respondent §ha11 potify tl;e following persons in writing of its
objections, and the basis for those objections, within fifteen (15) calendar days of receipt of
EPA’s or NMED’s decision or directive:

Ragan Broyles (6EN-H)

Associate Director, Hazardous Waste Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA - Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200

Dallas, TX 75202-2733

David Edelstein (6RC-ER)
RCRA Legal Branch

Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA -Region 6

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 1200
Dallas, TX 75202-2733
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Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department . )
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building | A .

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303- . : . ;

'116)  The Associate Director for Hazardous Waste Enforcemeiit or his designee, and

Respondent shall then have an additional thirty (30) calendar Adays from EPA’s receipt of

Respondent’s written objections to attempt to resolvé the dispute infonnally. If an agreement '
is reached between the Associate Director for Hazardous Waste Enforcement or his designee,
and Respondent, the agreement shall be reduced to writing and sigﬁéd by the Associate
Directar for Hazardous Waste Enforcement or his designéc, and. Respondent and
i;:lcozporated by reference into this CAFO. | o
117 If no agreement is reéchcd between the Asociate Director for Hazardous Waste B
" Enforcement or his designee and Respondent within that time period, the dispute shall be
| .submittcd to the DiFectof of the Complianée Assurance and Enforcement Division or his/her
dc§ignee {*Division Director™) for forraal dispﬁte resolution. The Division Director and
Respondent shall then have a IS-aay period to resolve thc; dispute. If an agreement is _
reached between the Division Director and Respondent, the resoluii‘on shail be reduced to
A writing and signed by the Division Director and- Respondent and incorporated by reference
' - _.into this CAFO, If the'.Division Director and Respondent are unable to reach.agrecmem
| within this 15-day period, the Division Director shall provide a Mﬁen staternent of EPA's

decision ta Respondent, which shall be binding upon Respondent and incorporated by

reference into the CAFO. -
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118) If the Dispute Resolution process results in a modification of this CAFO, the modified
CAFO must be approved by the Regional Judicial Officer and filed pursuant to the
Modification Section, -

FORCE MAJEURE -

119) Responden£ shall perform all Tequirements under this CAFO with the time limits
established under this CAFO, unless the performance is delayed or made impossible by &
force majevre. For purposés of this CAFO, a force majeure is defined as any event arising
from causes beyond the anticipation or control of the Réspondcnt, including but not limited .

" to acts of nature (elg., floods, tornados, hurricanés) ax‘ld acts of peopie (e.g., riots, strikes,
v;rarg, terrorism). Force majeure a_nd impossibility do not include financial inability to
complete the Work fequired under this CAFO or increased cost of performance or any .
'changes in Res;;ondents’ .'busineés of economic circuxﬁstancqs. Force majeure does include

- inability to perform caused bya permit authority’s delay in pcﬁt approval, or éutﬁorization
necessary to performance when Respondent has timely and completely applied for or sought
a permit, approval, or authorization to which it is entitled. .

120) If any event occurs or has occurred that may delay or make impossible the performance
of ar;y obligation under this CAFQ, whether or not caused by a force maj.eure event, the
affected Respondent shall notify EPA within 72 hour; (phone, email, or written
correspondence) of when the Respondent'knew or should have known that the event might
cause a delay or impossii:i]ity of performance. Such notice shall: identify the event causing
the delay or impossibilily, or anticipated to canse aelay or impossibility, and, if delay, the
anticipated duration of the delay; provide Respondent's rationale for at&ibﬁting such delay ar
impéssibility to a force majeure event; state the measurés taken or to be ta]@n to prevent or

minimize the delay or impossibility; estimate the timetable for implementation of those
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measures; and é statement as to whether, in the opinioﬁ of Respondent, such event may canse
or contribute to anr endangerment to public health or the enviroiunent. Respondent shall
undertake best efforts tb avoid and minimize the delaj/ or impossibility. Failure to comply
with the notice provision of this action shall waivg any claim of force majeure by the
'RéSpondent. Respondent shall be deemed to have notice.o‘f any ¢ircumstances of which its
contractors had or should have had notice. |
121) IfEPA determines that a delay in performance or anticipated delay of a reduirement
under this CAFO is or was atlributal').le to a force majeure, then the time period for
pérforman.ce of that requirement w1Il be extended as deemed necessary by EPA and
| stipul;itcd penalties shall not be assessed for any such delay. If EPA dcicrmines that
imp(;ssibility of performance of a requirement under this éAFO is or was attributable to a
force niajeure, then the deadline for that requirement shall be wéivéd, and the time pertods
for any other reéixirements that are directly affected by the ﬁnpossibility of performancé shall
be extended as deemed necessary by EPA, and stipulated penalties shall not be assessed for
any waived or extended requirements. If EPA determines that the delay or impossibility, or .
anﬁcipatéd delay or impoésibility, has been or will be caused by a force majeure, then EPA
will nojify Respondents, in writing, of the length of the extension or ;zvaiVers, if any, for '
performance of such oingaﬁoné affecte.d by the force majeure. Any such extenSin;ns or
waivers shall not alter Résponden‘ts’ obligation to perform or complete other tasks required
by the CAfO which are not directly affected by the force rr%ajeufe.'.
122) If'EPA &agees with Réséondent's assertion of a for‘ce majcure, then Respondent may
elect to invoke the dispute resolution provigion, and shall follow the proccdu}cs se;t forth in
the Dispute Resolution sccéon. n any such proceeding, Respondent shall have the burden of

demonstrating by a preponderance of the evidence fhat the delay or impossibility, or
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anticipated delay or impossibility, has been or will be caused by a force maj eure, that the
duration of the délay or the extension or waiver sought was or will be warranted under t‘hc
circumstances, and that best efforts were exercised to avoid.and mitigate the effects of the
delay or.i‘mpossibility. If Reébondent satisfies this burden, then the time for performance of
such obligation will be extended by EPA for such time as is necessary to _completc such
obligation as determined by EPA, or waived if performance xs impossible, and no stipulated
penalties shall be assessed for axiy such delay, extension, or waivef.‘

NOTIFICATION

123)  Unless otherwise specified elsewhere in this CAFO, whenever notice is required to be

given, whenever a report or other document is %equired to be forwarded by one party to -
another, or whenever a submission or demonstration is required to be made, it shall be
directed to the individuals specified below at the addresses given (in addition to any other
notices required by law or regulation), unless these individuals or their successors give notice
in writing to the other parties that another individual has been designated to receive the
commgnication: v
EPA: Ragan Broyles (6EN-H)
: Associate Director, Hazardous Waste Enforcement Braanch
U.S. EPA Region 6, Suite 1200 '
1445 Ross Ave. .

" Dalias, TX 75202-2733
Brovl&e.mga_g_@ep&gov

NMED: Chief
' Hazardous Waste Bureau
- New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303 :

Respondent: Mark Turri
- Western Refining Southwest, Inc., Gallup Refinery

Route 3, Box 7
Gallup? NM 87301 .
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MODIFICATION
124)  The terms, conditions, and compliance requirements of this CAFO may not be modified

or amended except upon the written agreement of all parties, and such modification or
amendment being .ﬁled with the Regional Hearing Clerk. Where a modification agreed upon

by all parties constitutes a material change to any term of this CAFO, it shall be effective

upon approval by a Regional .I;idicial Officer.
RETENTION OF ENFORCEMENT RIGHTS

3 125) EPA and NMED do‘not waive any rights or remedies available to EPA and NMED for
any other violations by Réspondent of Fedé_ral or State laws, regulations, or permiﬁ'mg
conditions. ' ' |

126)  Except as specifically prow;ided in this CAFO, nothing herein shall limiit the ;;ower and

authority of EPA, NMED, The State of New Mexico, 'o;- the United States to take, direct, or

order all actions to protect public health, welfare, or the environment, or prevent, abate, or

. minimize an actual or thréatened release of hazardous substances, poilutants, c;)ntaminants,

hazardous substances on, at or from Respondent’s facility. Furthermoare, nothmg in this
CAFO shall be construed to prevent or limit EPA's or NMED’s civil and cnmma] authorities,

Cor that of other Federal, Smte or local agencxes or departments to obtam pena]tlcs or

mJunt:‘ave rehef under other Federal, State, or local laws or regulations.

INDEMNIFICATION OF EPA .
127) . Neither EPA, NMED, The State of New Mexico, nor the United Stafes Government shall

be liable for any injuries or damages to person or property resulting from the acts or
omissions of Respondent, their officers, directors, employees, agents, receivers, trustees,

SUCCESsors, assigns, or contractors in carrying out the activities required by this CAFQ, nor
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shall EPA, N'MED; The State of New Mexico, or the United States Government be held out
as a party to any contract entered into by Respondent in carrying out the activities required

by this CAFO.

RECORD PRESERVATION
| 128) l‘{esponaent shall preserve, during the pendency of thisl CA_FO, all reéords and documenté.
in its possession or in the possession of its divis?ons‘, employees, agents, cantractors, or
successors wbich are required ta be prepared pursuant to this CAFO regardless of any
document retention policy to the contrary.
COSTS |
v ,12§) Ez;ch party shall bear its own costs and ai.;‘tomey’s fees. Furthermore, Respondent
specifically waives its right to seek reimbursement of its costs and attomey’s fees under the
Equal Access to Justice Act, 5 U.S.C. § 504, as amended by the Small Business Regulatory -
Enforcement Fairness Act, S US.C. § 801 er. segq., and any regulations promulgated pursuant
to those Acts.
TEMNA g IbN
130) At such time as Respondent believes that it has complied with all terms and conditions of
this CAFO, it n.JZay request that EPA. concur whether the requirements of this CAF O have
. beer;. satisfied. Sgch}equest shall be in writing and shall pfovide the necessary .
documentation to estlablish whether there has been full compliance with the terms and
conditions of this CAFQ. EPA will respond to said request in vriting within 90 days of
receipt of the request. This CAFO shall terminate when all actions required to be taken by
" this CAFQ have been completed, and Respondent has been notified by the EPA in writing.

that this CAFO has been satisfied and terminated.
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EFFECTIVE DATE

131) Thfs CAFO, and any subsequent modifications, become effective upon filing with the

.Regional Hearing Clerk.

THE UNDERSIGNED PARTIES CONSENT TO THE ENTRY OF THIS CONSENT
AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER: ' '

FOR RESPONDENT:

Date: %/’L/[ﬂ"l_ ‘ | %/M

Western Refining Southwest, Inc.

'FOR THE COMPLAINANT:

.Date:;_.g_l_z_oloe‘ : : g/&

Jo levins .
ector, Compliance Assurance
and Enforcement Division
o o US EPA, Region 6
FOR THE PLAINTIFF-INTERVENOR:

L]

" Date: SHKIV“] o ) W
0 . : Marcy LEavitt, Director

Water and Waste Management Division
New Mexico Environment Department




Docket No. RCRA-06-2009-0936

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment

_of Civil Penalties, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, the foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby ratified. This

Final Order shall not in any case affect the right of EPA or the Unitéci States to pursue

appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any‘ violations of law.

" This Final Order.shall resolve only those causes of action alleged herein. Nothing in this Final

Order shall be construed to waive, extinguish or otherwise affect Respondent’s (or its officers,
agents, servants, employees, suécessors, or assigns) obligation to comply with all applicable
federal, state, and local statutes and regulations, including the regulations that were the subject of
this action. Respondent is ordered to comply with the terms of settlement and the civil penaity |
payment instructions as set fqri:h in the Consent Agreement. - Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.31(b)

this Final Order shalt become effective upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk.

e ﬁ?‘“i b, 2009 ‘. f % M E’\

Regional Judicial Officer
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